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January 31, 2008

ALAN EDWARDS
PETROSANTANDER (USA) INC
6363 WOODWAY STE 350
HOUSTON TX 77057

RE: LEASE: EDNA COLLINGWOOD 6
LEGAL: 1166'FNL-2374'FWL 01-33S-30W
COUNTY: MEADE
API'NO: 15119211730000

Dear Mr. Edwards:

This letter is to inform you that you have been granted an extension of time in which to close the
drilling pits associated with the drilling of the Edna Collingwood 6 well.

event there is water standing in these pits, please dewater and dispose of fluids in an authorized
disposal facility to expedite closure. Extension of this time frame automatically extends the time
period for filing the Closure of Surface Pit form.

Failure to close the pit or request an additional extension prior to the expiration date may result
in a fine in accordance with KA.R. 82-3-602(c). An additional extension will only be granted for

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Jonelle Rains at (316)
337-6226.

Very sincerely yours, -
Doug Louis

Director

cc: Jonelle Rains
District # 1
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PetroSantander (USA) Inc.

January 15", 2008

Kansas Corporation Commission,

Conservation Division,

Department of Environmental Protection & Remediation
130 S. Market — Room 2078,

Wichita,
Kansas 67202

Attn.  Jonelle Rains

RE. Pond Closure Extension
- Edna Collingwood 6

1-33S-30W

Meade County

Dear Ms. Rains,

Due to adverse weather conditions the area is still wet and we have been unable to successfully
close the surface pond at the Edna Collingwood 6 location. We have trenched the area in order to
expedite the closure process, however time is not on our side and the dewatering is not complete
Our Field Supervisor believes that extra time is required to enable this closure to be completed.
We would be obliged if you could grant an extension to file this closure in view of these

circumstances.
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PetroSantander (USA) Inc.

Sincerely,

. Bleomcis—

Alan Edwards
Operations Assistant

6363 Woodway, Suite 350

Houston, TX 77057

Tel: (713) 784-8700 Fax: (713) 780-9550



